Re: Re: CHANGE TO CAPTAINS QUARTERS - Hotel Blue - 7/28/2023 Clavenger, Tracy ROOM and
TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 04/06/2023 14:45

Hello,

The guest resort has been updated to Captains Quarters. Confirmation # 788245
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:55:19 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: CHANGE TO CAPTAINS QUARTERS - Hotel Blue - 7/28/2023 Clavenger, Tracy ROOM and TOUR

is there any open at captains quarters for her dates 7/28/2023 for 7
nights

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Re: CHANGE TO CAPTAINS QUARTERS - Hotel Blue - 7/28/2023
Clavenger, Tracy ROOM and TOUR

Date: 07/05/2023 05:00

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

They only have Hotel Blue available.

hotel Blue (Captains Quarters not available)
07/28/2023

08/04/2023

4Adults

Tour date



7/29/2023

Tour time

9:15 AM

Tour ID:12008

Conf :496705

Booked

Oceanview Suite

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¢

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 at 10:42 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: CHANGE TO CAPTAINS QUARTERS - Hotel Blue - 7/285/2023
Clavenger, Tracy ROOM and TOUR

Ellie,

This client now wants Captain Quarters. Please book that NOT Hotel
Blue.

| attached a new manifest for you.

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message -——
Subject: Hotel Blue - 7/285/2023 Clavenger, Tracy ROOM and TOUR
Date: 03/05/2023 09:42

From: reservations@rooms1071.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,
Please book this reservation at Hotel Blue.

Thanks
Michele



